



## **BRYAN T. HAUPT**

*Senior Vice President  
Investment / Land Services*

### **CAREER SUMMARY**

Bryan Haupt is one of the senior team members with over 25 years in the real estate industry. Mr. Haupt provides a unique balance to the team having worked for a development company for eight years. In addition to his marketing and client relation skills, Mr. Haupt brings the ability to consult on a development, project origination and construction basis.

During his career in commercial real estate, Mr. Haupt has worked primarily in the Southern San Joaquin Valley representing developers, tenants and property owners. He has extensive experience in representing his client's needs whether it be the acquisition of land or new facilities or the disposition of income properties or land. In addition, his working relationship with County, and City Officials allows the ability to process entitlements, clearing the pathway for new development.

### **EXPERIENCE**

- **1990-Present**    **Grubb & Ellis | ASU & Associates**  
Senior Vice President, Bakersfield, CA
- **1983-1990**     **Coleman Company**  
Vice President, Commercial Development, Bakersfield, CA
- **1981-1983**     **Charles Tingey Associates**  
Office Leasing Specialist, Bakersfield, CA

### **EDUCATION**

- CSU Sacramento Bachelor of Science - Business Administration, Real Estate and Marketing
- Bakersfield Community College - Associate Degree

### **COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES**

- Bakersfield Christian High School | *Board Member*

### **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- Bakersfield Association of Realtors



## BRYAN T. HAUPT (CONTINUED)

### REPRESENTATIVE LIST OF CLIENTS

- A-Americas Storage
- City of Bakersfield
- Centex Homes
- Derrel's Mini Storage
- D.R. Horton Homes
- First American Title Co
- Lennar Homes
- MONY Life Insurance Co
- National University
- Occidental Petroleum
- Salomon Smith Barney
- The Allen Group
- Time Warner Cable/Bright House Networks
- Union Bank of California
- Wells Fargo Home Mortgage